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IDENTIFICATION 

Property Name (if any): Charles C. Whitehead House      

Address: 937 Park Avenue            

Date of Construction: c. 1886     City, County: Park City, Summit County, Utah  

Architect/Builder, if known: unknown     Tax Number: SA-15    

Current Owner: Joseph M. Kelley  

Legal Description (include acreage): LOTS 9 & 10 BLK 3 SNYDERS ADDITION TO PARK CITY M40-488 OWD-

308 M39-336 M145-813 M186-488 (SA-15-A) M206-6 286-507682-375 941-109 (NOTE: WD-682-375 DOES 

NOT RECITE BLK) 1057-370-376 1209-1091237-91-102 1786-1254; 0.08 AC 

 

STATUS / USE 

Original Use: single dwelling Current Use: single dwelling   

Property Type:   National Register of Historic Places:  Evaluation:   

 Building    Eligible      Landmark Site 

 Structure    Ineligible      Significant Site                 

  Site     Listed, Date:     Non Historic   

07/12/1984 - Mining Boom Era Residences Thematic District) This site no longer 

meets the criteria for listing in the National Register 

DOCUMENTATION 

Photographs:   Research Sources: 

 Tax Photos    Sanborn Maps  City/ County Histories  Newspapers  

 Prints:    tax Card   Personal Interviews   Other: 

 Historic    Census Records  Park City Museum 
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DESCRIPTION 

Architectural Style: hall-parlor type          

No. Stories: 1     

Number of Associated Structures:   Accessory building(s). #   Structure(s). #  

Condition:   Good   Fair    Poor   Uninhabitable/Ruin 

Location:  Original location  Moved (Date: ,original location:  ) 

Materials: (Describe the visible materials)  

Exterior Walls: Drop siding     

Foundation: Concrete      

Roof: Gable roof form sheathed in asphalt shingle         

Windows/Doors: Two-over-two double-hung sash type     

Additions:     Major   Minor   None 

Alterations:   Major   Minor   None      

Describe Additions/ Alterations (Dates):   

 

Essential Historic Form:  Retains       Does Not Retain 

 

NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

(Briefly describe the property and its setting. Include a verbal description of the location; a general description of 

the property including the overall shape, number of stories, architectural style, materials, shape of roof; identify and 

describe any associated structures; identify any known exterior additions and/or alterations.) 

 

The house at 937 Park Ave was described in a 1984 National Register nomination form as follows: 

 

“This house is a one story, frame hall and parlor house with a gable roof. Typical of the hall and parlor house, the 

facade is symmetrical, with a door centered between two windows. There is a small hip roof porch over the door 

and windows, supported on distinctive porch piers with equally distinctive, decorative brackets at the tops of the 

piers. The slender piers have center sections that were cut out by a jigsaw which contrast with the more typical 

lathe turned porch elements found on other houses of the period. The delicate brackets combine spindles with the 

bracket motif. The screen door is original. There are two windows on both the north and south sides of the house, 

and there is a second entrance into the south wall. All of the windows are the double hung sash type with two over 

two lights. There are two shed roof extensions, both of which are probably original. In-period rear extensions are 
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part of Park City's architectural vocabulary. Although in many cases an extension represents a major alteration of 

the original house, it usually contributes to the significance of a house because it documents the most common 

and acceptable method of expansion of the small Park City house. The addition of a shed roof over the side 

entrance is the only obvious alteration of the exterior of the building. It is a minor, unobtrusive change. The house is 

in good condition and retains its original integrity.” 

 

This description remains accurate. However, a large addition has been made on the rear of the house. Both the 

addition and the house are clad with wood drop siding and the roofs are both sheathed with composition shingles. 

The two story addition includes a garage with a deck area built above it. The overall form and materiality of the 

building remains intact and the building retains its historic value. 

 

SIGNIFICANCE 

Historic Era: 

 Settlement & Mining Boom Era (1868-1893) 

 Mature Mining Era (1894-1930) 

 Mining Decline & Emergence of Recreation Industry (1931-1962) 

 

Narrative Statement of Significance: 

(Briefly describe those characteristics by which this property may be considered historically significant.)  

 

The history of this house was detailed in the 1984 National Register nomination as follows: 

 

“Built c. 1886, the Charles C. Whitehead House at 937 Park is architecturally si gni fi cant as one of 76 extant ha 

11 and parlor houses in Park City, 22 of which are included in this nomination. The hall and parlor house, the 

earliest house type to be built in Park City, and one of the three most common house types that were built during 

the early period of Park City's mining boom era, significantly contributes to the character of the residential area. 

 

In 1883, Charles C. and Emma C. Whitehead purchased this and surrounding property from George G. Snyder, 

one of the first settlers in the Park City area and the first person to build a house in what was to become the Park 

City townsite. Three years later the Whiteheads mortgaged the parcel of land upon which this house currently sits, 

apparently to finance the construction of this house. The Whiteheads held legal title to the property only until 1889, 

at which time they either began renting this house from the new owner or they moved into another house on Park 

Avenue. Charles died in 1899 11at his home on Park Avenue.  

 

Charles C. Whitehead left his home in Michigan around 1858 at the age of 19 to search for gold in South America 

and Australia. His search eventually led him to California, where he was involved in gold mining there. He later 

worked in the Comstock and other mines in Nevada, and in most of the older mines in Utah. He came to Park Ci.ty 

in 1880 and worked for the Ontario Mine, managing the receipt, loading and hauling of coal to the company's 
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mines and mills. His death at the age of 67 was attributed to an accidental overdose of morphine, which he had 

taken to relieve the pain of rheumatism. 

 

Mayer S. Ascheim, owner of the largest mercantile store in town, bought this house in 1889 and probably rented it 

out, as did the next owner, R.C. Chambers., superintendent of the Ontario Mine, who bought the house in 1892. 

Other owners of the house include Louisa E. Wilson (1903-23), Jennie Lake Gasparac (1923-27), and Alice 

Murdock Berry and family (1927-79).” 

 

Further research has uncovered more information on the other owners of this house. Louisa Wilson appears on 

both the 1910 and 1920 censuses, living in this house with her husband Thomas. Thomas worked as a teamster 

and a miner. They later moved to Salt Lake City. 

 

Jennie Gasparac is noted as living at 303 Norfolk Avenue at the times of the 1920, 1930, and 1940 census, thus it 

seems likely that the house was rented out during the period of her ownership, but this is unconfirmed, as no 

census occurred while she owned the house.  

 

Alice Berry (or Beery) and her family were living in the house by the time of the 1930 census. She occupied the 

house with her husband Howard and their two children. Howard worked as a carpenter for a silver mine. By the 

time of the 1940 census, they had moved and were renting the house out to James Murdock and his family. James 

Murdock worked as a miner, and lived in the house with his wife Joannah, and their son Alexander. The house 

stayed in the Berry family until 1979, and is currently owned by Joseph M. Kelley. 
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PHOTOS  

(Provide several clear historical and current photos of the property as well as locational maps indicating the 

location of the property in relation to streets or other widely recognized features.) 
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Charles C. Whitehead House 

937 Park Ave. 

Park City, Summit County, Utah 

Northeast façade 

Photo by Roger Roper, October 1983 – Negative: Utah State Historical Society 
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937 Park Avenue. Northeast oblique. November 2013. 

 

 
937 Park Avenue. East elevation. November 2013. 
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937 Park Avenue. Southeast oblique. November 2013. 
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MAPS 
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